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R° I . I Aidan Kahrs <axk4545@g.rit.edu>

Permission to package and distribute zChaff
2 messages

Aidan Kahrs (RIT Student) <axk4545@rit.edu> Thu, Mar 30, 2017 at 9:37 PM
Reply-To: axk4545@rit.edu

To: jritter@princeton.edu

Cc: ritlug@gmail.com

Mr. Ritter,

| am a student at Rochester Institute of Technology and | am part of the RIT Linux User Group. | am
working on a project with RITLUG to create a custom version of Fedora Linux. Our project can be found at
https://github.com/RITIlug/TigerOS We would like to include MIT alloy in it. Unfortunately a component of
Alloy, zChaff is not under a free and open license that will allow use to redistribute it as part of an RPM
package. | wanted to notify you of this and get your permission to redistribute zChaff.

Please let me know if this is ok.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

Aidan Kahrs

axk4545@rit.edu

John F. Ritter <jritter@princeton.edu> Fri, Mar 31, 2017 at 10:32 AM
To: "axk4545@rit.edu” <axk4545@rit.edu>
Cc: "ritlug@gmail.com” <ritlug@gmail.com>

Dear Aidan: So long as you will use the zChaff for research and educational purposes only and not for any
commercial purposes, we hereby grant you permission.

Best of luck, John

From: Aidan Kahrs (RIT Student) [mailto:axk4545@rit.edu]
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2017 9:38 PM
To: John F. Ritter <jritter@exchange.Princeton.EDU>

Cc: rittug@gmail.com
Subject: Permission to package and distribute zChaff
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